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Dear Ms. Phillips:

The following information is submitted in response to Mr. Sheplak’s letter of April 5,
2002 regarding 112(j) notification for MACT.

1) Name, address (physical location) and brief description of the major source (facility).

Kissimmee Utility Authority (Facility ID 0970043)
Cane Island Power Park

6075 Old Tampa Highway

Intercession City, Florida 33848

The Cane Island Power Park is comprised of 3 combustion turbines for the generation of
electric power. Additional emission units at the facility include 3 distillation fuel storage tanks

and a cooling tower.

2) Anidentification of the relevant industry type source category(ies) Combustion turbines.
3) A list of the emission units belonging to the relevant industry type source category(ies).

Emission unit 001 - Simple cycle combustion turbine unit 1.
Emission unit 002 - Combined cycle combustion turbine unit 2.
Emission unit 003 - Combined cycle combustion turbine unit 3 with supplemental duct

firing.

4) An identification of any affected sources for which a section 112(g) MACT determination
has been made. No section 112(g) MACT determinations have been made for these units.

Serving the Kissimmee Area Since 1901
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I am the responsible official for this facility, and the information submitted herein is true and
accurate to the best of my knowledge.

Sincerely,

Al St e

’

A. K. (Ben) Sharma, P.E.
Vice President of Power Supply

cc: Doug Neeley (USEPA)
Jeff Ling
Larry Mattern
Richard Stephens
Jerome Guidry



